Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 13 October 2018 11:12 AM

To: ‘hai-chuan.ng@aig.com’

Subject: <Seek Instruction> Your ref : 1932157691SG *Qur ref : CC3/LCR18007102/K1pa3
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 4040J(Ol) & SH 9362D(TP) ON 13/04/2018]

Attachments: SH 9362D vs SLF 4040) - TP VIDEO.AVI

Your ref : 1932157691SG
Ourref : CC3/LCR18007102/K1pa3

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 4040J(Ol) & SH 9362D(TP) ON 13/04/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Third party reported that he was driving along Sentosa Casino Driveway. While he was filtering to right
waifing for in front vehicle to move, third party moved on once the front vehicle moved forward. Our

insured vehicle squeezed in the lane and collided onto third party taxi.

OID reported that after he drop off his passenger at Resort World, third party speed up and filtered into his
lane while OID was driving straight. OID got no fime to stop and collided with third party taxi.

Third party had submitted a copy of video footage for our consideration. From third party video, it shows
that he filtered to the right Iane where OID was travelling. Thus both vehicles collided. The point of impact
involving left front bumper corner of our vehicle and right rear fender & bumper of third party taxi. If third
party did not filter to the right, the collision is avoidable. Therefore, we are of the view that the proximate
cause of accident is filtering lane without due care and ensure safety of traffic flow before doing so.

In view of the above, we are intending to reject third party claim at this juncture.
Kindly let us have your comments/ instruction after review the matter.

Note: If the case is not handled by you, please assist to forward to the respective handler. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



